

To: Clarence Banks
E-Mail: clarence_n_banks@raytheon.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: October 05, 2018

Subject: 0778-EX-CN-2018

Message:

For operations in the 14-14.5 GHz, applicant must obtain a written consent from the following licensees or remove this band:

For proposed station located at McKinney, COLLIN, TX- NL 33-12-00; WL 96-38-24:

Call Sign: E020150

Licensee: Spok, Inc.
Phone: 972-801-0000 Fax: E-Mail: fcclicenseadmin@spok.com

E100123 and E970076,

Licensee: MCI International Services, Inc. (fka MCI WorldCom International, Inc.)
ATTN: Brad Wright
Phone: 817-528-1001 Fax: E-Mail: brad.wright@verizon.com

E080202
Lake Pointe Church
ATTN: J.J. AMMONS
Phone: 469-698-2212 x

Counsel: TBC INTEGRATION, INC.
Phone: 949-388-9078 x111

E130137

Licensee: UltiSat, Inc.
ATTN: Mr David Bryant
Phone: 240-813-7586 Fax: E-Mail: dbryant@ultisat.com

E080019

Licensee: Covenant Educational Media, Inc.
ATTN: Doug Price
Phone: 214-351-6655 x Fax: 469-522-0992 E-Mail: dprice@kvtt.org

For proposed station located at Burn Flat, WASHITA,OK- NL 35-00-36; WL 96-37-12:

E900554

Licensee: Koch Pipeline Company LP
ATTN: EVERETTE T. SWANSON
Phone: 316-828-8803 Fax: 316-828-5702
E-Mail: stan.chandler@kochpipeline.com

For proposed station located at Greenville, HUNT,TX- NL 37-07-12; WL 98-22-12:

E900556

Licensee: Koch Pipeline Company LP
ATTN: EVERETTE T. SWANSON
Phone: 316-828-8803 Fax: 316-828-5702
E-Mail: stan.chandler@kochpipeline.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 05, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 44387